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Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Wednesday, October 16, 2013 2:24 PM 
Brenda Stallcup 
Jim Breman; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Michael Lawson; Mark Laux 
Confidential DN 09344-09 - 130009-EI 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office wil l return to the source confidential DN 09344-09. 

Thank you. 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Ci rcle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Brenda Stallcup 
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 8:55AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: FW: 09344-09 

Please return the document listed below to Duke. 

From: Jim Breman 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 10:54 AM 
To: Michael Lawson 
Cc: Brenda Stallcup; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: FW: 09344-09 

Please return document 09344-09 to Duke/Progress. 

From: Mark Laux 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 10:49 AM 
To: Jim Breman 
Subject: RE: 09344-09 

I think it should be returned. 

From: Jim Breman 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 10:41 AM 
To: Mark Laux 
Cc: Kathy Lewis 
Subject: 09344-09 

090009-EI hearing exhibit 144 - Confidential 
Progress- 2007 Monthly Reports Excerpts 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 16, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 06262-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Any reason to keep this? It is the only remaining document from the 090009-EI event. 
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